DESCRIPTION

One register for the Willard Hotel, Tucson, Arizona from September 1902 through December 1904. Contains names of guests at the hotel as well as advertisements for Tucson businesses.

1 Box, 1.10 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

The Willard Hotel opened in Tucson in 1902 and it operated on South Sixth Avenue until 1948 when it was turned into the Pueblo Hotel. The hotel was opened by Willard S. Wright but was purchased by William Siewart (who was also the chef) in 1905.

ACQUISITION

Donated by Paul Monier in 1961.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection, but due to its size and condition, it may not be photocopied.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the Arizona Historical Society, Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The collection was processed by Riva Dean in May 1999.

ARRANGEMENT

Chronological